### **Application Form**

Profile					
Anthony	F	Dinardi			
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name			
911 SW GRAND RESERVES  Home Address	BLVD				
PORT SAINT LUCIE			FL	34986	
City			State	Postal Code	
anthony@ddcarting.com  Email Address					
What district do you live in	? http://www.ci	tyofpsl.com/dis	tricts *		
☑ District 2					
Mobile: (917) 578-1400					
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone				
Retired?					
○ Yes ⊙ No					
D&D Carting Co Inc Employer	President  Job Title		Waste & Ro	Waste & Recycling Services  Occupation	
Which Boards would you li	ike to apply for	?			
Solid Waste Task Force: For F	Review				
Were you nominated or red	commended to	apply by the Ma	yor or a Councilm	ember?	
○ Yes ⊙ No					
Please Agree with the Follo	owing Statemen	nt			
I have read and guarantee	that I meet all th	ne requirements	for board service		
✓ I Agree					
Interests & Experiences					
Why are you interested in s	serving on a bo	ard or committe	ee?		
With my years of experience in	the waste indust	try I believe I can o	contribute to the curre	ent issues Port	

Submit Date: Sep 23, 2021

Anthony F Dinardi

Saint Lucie is facing.

#### Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

I currently own and operate two solid waste companies one in New York and the other in Florida's west coast As a third generation waste hauler I have experience in all aspects of the waste industry. And have served as a North Lawrence NY Fire commissioner before relocating to Port Saint Lucie.

#### **Brief description of Education & Experience**

I graduated Lawrence High School in 1978 and began my journey in the waste industry following in the footsteps of my grandfather and father. First as a driver then manage and now currently as president.

## Anthony DiNardi Resume.PDF Upload a Resume **Demographics Ethnicity** ▼ Caucasian/Non-Hispanic Gender ✓ Male 10/11/1960 Date of Birth Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.) Are you a registered voter? Yes ○ No How long have you been a City resident? 5 years Have you attended the City University classes? ○ Yes ○ No Are you a United States Citizen? Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?

○ Yes ○ No

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Please Agree with the Following Statement
I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment



# Anthony DiNardi

1-917-578-1400 anthony@ddcarting.co m Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986

#### **SUMMARY**

Strategic business professional experienced in impacting business direction with successful leadership decisions. Talented at providing key plan development and implementation. Veteran creator of successful business plans and strategic development initiatives.

#### **SKILLS**

- Proposals and presentations
- Market trends and analysis
- Business growth and marketing strategies
- Performance monitoring and evaluation
- Mergers and Acquisitions

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Vice President

Clearwater, FL

Solar Sanitation/ May 2009 to Current

• Cultivated and maintained positive working relationships with employees, executives and other stakeholders.

President

Brooklyn, NY

D&D Carting Co. Inc./Jul 1980 to Current

• Generated and implemented business strategies to increase revenue while executing operational base development.

#### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

High School Diploma Lawrence High School Jun 1978 Lawrence NY

#### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I served as North Lawrence Fire Commissioner from 2015 to 2016 before relocating to Florida in 2016